SAWMILL/WELLS PARK
DEVELOPMENT HISTORY

"Disrespectful, unloving change, which is not a part o{ a process of continuing

transformation but an abrupt disconnection with the past, destroys local character and identity.”
~~A City at the End of the World, V.B. Price,
University of New Mexico Press, Albuguerque, 1992.

“Character is what gives a community its identity. It is part imagery, part memory and
gathered time, part attitude. Character 1s found in whafever gives resonance to a place;
whatever references the way life has been, and is lived there; whatever identifies the community,
its history, its resources. Because character is expressed in so many small and large things, it is
very vulnerable to change. Change is part of the life of a community. It can’t be stopped, and
ghfqluldn’t be. But the scale of change can be controlled and the kinds of change can be
influenced.”

---Pmservin% Community _Character: Ways to
Reconcile C gige with the Character of a Place, New
Hampshire ssocigtion  of  Historic  District
Commissions, 1988.



‘THE IMPORTANCE OF AREA HISTORY

Historic roads, platting, and buildings give Sawmill/'Wells Park its strong physical
character. The following broad historical outline and list of historic buildings help
explain existing area appearance and function. The sector plan’s action plans, public
design policies, and zoning are written to help property owners, residents, business
owners, potential developers and public agencies conserve the community’s historic
characteristics as the area is reshaped to respond to new issues and opportunities.

Sawmill/Wells Park has been shaped by over 200 years of history. The five
historic periods described on the following pages illustrate how local, national and
international events influenced the area’s growth. The maps show that much of
Sawmill/Wells Park’s distinctive physical character comes from remaining roads,
platting, and buildings predating World War Il. The maps also show incompatible land
uses developed in different eras with radically different development priorities.

A BRIEF HISTORY

The earliest permanent settlements in the Old Town area were made by Tiwa
speaking people about 1350 A.D. The Tiwa lived near the Rio Grande between what
are now the town of Bernalillo and Isleta Pueblo. Spaniards later called this area the
Province of Tiguex. Tiwa farmers grew corn, beans, squash and cotton in irrigated
geldds.7 )Five historic periods followed starting with Old Town settlement in 1706. (See pp.

an . ' .

In the 1800s, houses were built along the irrigation ditches and major roads that
are now called Mountain Road, Sawmill Road and Rio Grande Boulevard. In 1803, the
original sawmill, the American Lumber Company, and its railroad spur were surrounded
by farm land and swamps. '

Most of the area’s major housing subdivisions were built in the 1920s during a post
World War [ building boom. The 1920s development contributes strongly to the
existing human scale of the neighborhoods: quiet residential streets lined with small
lots, small single story houses and duplexes that are predominantly pitched-roofed and
have windows and doors facing the street, small front yards, and unobtrusive garages,
carports, and parking areas that do not dominate the sireet. Street pavement is
generally 32 feet wide. In Welis Park (beiween Fourth and Twelfth Streets) planting
strips are located between the street curb and sidewalk. A few trees remain from the
many that once arched over and shaded iocal streets.

Farmland buffered housing from the lumber company’s sawmill activity until the
1940s. When Twelfth Street was extended north of Sawmill/Bellamah Road, the
lumber company moved all of its operations west of the new street section. Eventually
the lumber company operations bordered the John Baron Burg Neighborhood to the
west and the West Sawmill Neighborhood to the south.

Both housing and industrial businesses replaced farmland between Fourth and
Twelfth Streets, bringing the two uses even closer together. 'In the 1960s, Interstate 40
cut through housing areas, sandwiching subdivision remnants between the highway
and expanding industrial areas to the south.

In the 1950s, Old Town began to commercialize. Its influence spread north and
east in the 1970s and 1980s with restaurants, the Sheraton Old Town Hotel, the
Albuquerque Museum, and the New Mexico Natural History Museum.- The expansion
continues today with the coming Exploral Science Center and commercial development
just north of Old Town.
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1706 Villa de Alburquerque

(Old Town) founded
El Camino . Real c¢ontinues
through the Villa de

Alburgquerque as the
established route to Cld Mexico

1819 Town of  Camuel
established in Tijeras Canyon

Mountain Hoad bhecomes the
route from Old Town to Carmuel

Nineteenth People
living in Cld Town, farm land in
what will become the
Sawmill/Wells Park area and
eventually build homes near
their fields

1880 The railroad arrives
approximately one and one half
miles east of what is now
Historic Old Town

Farmland is expanded by
newcomers from Europe and
the eastern United States

New Town develops around
Railrcad Avenue (Central} west
of the tracks

The Villa de Alburquerque (Old
Town) loses businesses to New
Town

1882 Land donated to build the
Indian School

Road from Old Town to the
Indian School is established

1898 Area is primarily used for
farming and - buildings are
mainly along Mountain Road
and irrigation ditches

Residential subdivisions spread
out from New Town

1884 and 1905 Two
subdivisions established just
north of Mountain Road

Small scale
establishments are built among
the homes and farms along
Mountain Road

1903 110 acres are donated to
develop the American Lumber
Company (1903-1917)
Becomes McKinley Land and
Lumber Company (1917-1924)

Santa Fe Railway Company
builds a rail spur from the main
line to serve the Ilumber
company

commercial

People flock to the area for
jobs

Streetcar extended from New
Town to serve Sawmill
workers and stores open to
serve sawmill workers:

Tomas Duran house
and store built on SE
comer of Twelfth Street
and Sawmill Road (the
end of the streetcar line
at the sawmil’'s main

gate)

Cesario Gonzales
home, saloon and
dance hall built.- on
Sawmill Road east of

Twelfth Street (Saloon
becomes grocery during
prohibition)

1904 Prager Eiectric Power
Station built - uses wood
scrap for fuel

Old Town remains a mixture
of homes and neighborhood
stores

192345 Land subdivided
and developed for housing
near Rio Grande Boulevard
and in the area between the
road to the Indian School and
Fifth Street

Residential subdivisions also
expand east and west along
Central Avenue

1924 Lumber Company
renamed George E. Breece
Lumber Company

1927 Streetcar discontinued

1937 Central Avenue
becomes part of Route 66

1942 Lumber
ownership changes

company

Remnants of farmland east
of Twelfth Street subdivided
for housing :

Twelfth Street expanded
north through the Lumber
Company property

Lumber Company sizes down
{all operations move west of
Twelfth Street)

Industrial businesses replace
farmland east of Twelfth
Street and land vacated by
the lumber company

7-

_ sells,
industries

As farmland
neighborhoods and
develop close together

More railroad spurs are built to
serve businesses

Qid Town
commercialize:
1951 Predominantly resi-

begins to

dential, 30 shops, 4
restaurants
1958 Historic Zone
established

1964 65 shops and 6
restaurants mainly around
the plaza

1959
city-wide

mid-1960’s |-40 built
Downtown declines as Uptown
grows

1969
(Albugquerque
south of Zearing

Zoning established

Madre
vacated

Acequia
itch)

The city continues to expand
east and north

Old Town
commercialize:
1972 85 shops and 8
restaurants
1880 104 shops and 10
restaurants

1975 Tiguex Park built
late-1970s Sheraton Hotel built

1979° Albuquerque Museum
opens on former truck terminal
site

mid-1980s New Mexico State
Natural History Museum built

late-1980s REI, a National
Qutdoor sporting goods outlet,
replaces Keebler Cookie
Company on Mountain Road

late-1980s Duke City Lumber
Company vacates 35 acres of
land; PNM Prager Station site
and other industrial properties
found to be polluted

early-1990s Childrens’ Museum
opens in Sheraton Mercado

1993 PNM-owned land on
Mountain Road sold and
transferred to the City to build
the Exploral Science Center

continues to

1994 Shops built on north side
of Mountain Road west of
Twentieth Street




PRE-WWIl BUILDINGS, ROADS AND DITCHES

The following map shows existing buildings, roads and ditches that predate World
War il. Buildings numbered on this page are described on the next two pages.
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SOME OF THE OLD BUILDINGS IN SAWMILL/WELLS PARK
AND ALONG MOUNTAIN ROAD

The following numbers are keyed to the map on the previous page.

1706 - 1879 1880-1919 1880-1919
continued
1. Salvador Amnijo House, 2 Romero House, 1617 Old 14. Tomas Duran House, 1224
618 Rio Grande Bivd. NW Town Rd. NW (pre-1890) Twelfth St. NW (circa 1900)
(1840s, remodelled late Rare Territorial decorative Tomas Duran built this house
Nineteenth century) window frames. This is and La Tienda de la Maquina
Salvador Armijo was a one of several historic de Rajar {the Lumber Mill
member of one of the homes along this stretch Store) which stood at the
most influential and of .road from Old comer of Twelfth and Sawmill
owerful families in New Alburquerque (Old Town) Road. One of his daughters
exico. to Carnuel in Tijeras lived there until her death in
Canyon. 1994. A granddaughter and
5. 901 Fourteenth St. NW husband now live there.
{(southem moms buit m 3. Bardaracco’s Summer
the 1870s) The old rooms Garden, 1501 Mouniain
were regortediy once used . Rd. NW (pre-1898) The
as a stable for a brewery. original building remains
beneath the many exterior
7. 1301 Mountain Rd. NW changes.

(circa 1865) This house
belonged to Catherine
Apodaca in 1898. It was
built only 20 years after
New Mexico became a
U.S. territory. The porch
and bhipped roof were
added much ater.

15. Gonzales Saloon and

Grocery, 100 Bellamah NW

1321 Sawmidl Rd. NW (pre-1907) ©  The store
(pre-1898) This is building facing Twelfth St

ﬁrobably an old farm was a saloon and dance
ouse from when the area hall. The building was used
was predominantly agrn- as a grocery during
cultural. Prohibition.  Buildings from
the same era stand to the
Silephen Balking House, east along Bellamah Road.

1315 Mountain Rd. NW.
{1908) Mr. Bafling was the 17. With House, 815 Mouniain

8. 1223 Mountain Rd. NW proprietor of the Iceberg Rd. NW (1st floor - 1890s or
{(crca 1865) This old Salcon at 109 Second St. earfier; 2nd ficor added n
adobe home still has its SW. 1904} The mansard roof is
fine Territorial detailing. very rare. The With family

1324 Sawmilli Rd. NW lived here for over 50 years.
(pre-1898) This house
may have been built much
earfier than 1898. Little is
"known of its history, but it
was probably a farm
house, since an acequia
once ran nearby.

1316 Sawmill Rd. NW
(Circa 1900) Another earl

house along this old road.
Little is known of its
history.




18.

19.

21.

1880 - 1919
continued

Blythe G )
Eighth St. NW (pre-1908)
Little is known of this
adobe  store  building
except the name of an
early owner. It may have

been built to serve the
1804 John
Addition.

M. Moore

1207 and 1211 Eighth St
NW (pre-1907) Sawmill
workers lived in these two

cottages. Both cottages
used to have delicate
wood ftrim in their front
gables.

707 Mountain Rd. NW
(building date wunknown)
The shape and buildin

material of this small
house is vetry rare in the
City. It may be a turn of
the century building.
Perhaps it was moved in
from Madrid, New Mexico.

1201 22.

24.

1880 - 1919
continued

1920 - 1945

705 Mountain Rd. NW 11. The Navajo Addition, platted

(pre-1898) This old adobe
may date back well into
the nineteenth century.
The Atencio family have
owned it for over 50 years.

1211 Fifth St
(1898-1907) This was one
of the first houses in the
Romero Addition which
was platted in 1884.

Fifth St NW
(pre-1900) According to
the owner, this house was

1401

buit by a railroad
empioyee. Its bamn (now
remodelled) stood to the
west.

26.

Isaac Delong House, 618
Bellamah NW (1918} This
house once stood alone.
The street it faced was
named Taft rather than
Bellamah. Its first owner
was a rallroad engineer.

Bezemek bam, 2017 Fifth
St. NW (date unknown)
Neighbors identified this
building as the Ilast
remnant of the Bezemek
farm which occupied the
land west of Fourth Street
between McKnight and the
raflroad spur. Bezemek
raised Jersey cows here in
1913.

-10-

12

13.

16.

20.

" store

in 1925. The homes from
Mountain Road to 1103
Twelfth Street on the west
side of Twelfth Street are
unlike any others in
Albuquerque. Their small
size, flat roofs (except for
one recent pitched roof
remodelling), ting front yards,
identical setback, and
individualized detailing
combine to make an
architecturally unusual block.

Gardner's Service Stafion,
1000 Twelfth ST. NW (1932)
This old station has lost iis
car drive-through canepy, but
its location indicates the
importance of 12th and
Mountain as well-travelled
automobile routes.

Sunshine Market, 912
Twelith St NW (late 1920s)
This small store is the only
one still operating of the
several which once served
the Sawmill/Wells Park area.

With Grocery Store, 819
Mouniain Rd. NW (1921)
This little cormer store with its
mission style Farapet was
probably the oldest grocery
in the c¢ity when it
closed in the early 1980’s,

Mountain Road Station, 724
Mountain Rd. NW (1931)
This cottage style station was
buiit by Jose C. Pinoe whoe
lived next door. It is one of
the oldest gas stations of this
style in Albuguerque.



OTHER 1920s BUNGALOWS
CHARACTERISTIC OF
MUCH OF THE AREA

714 Summer St. NW
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